
AGENDA
REGULAR DRAINAGE MEETING

Wednesday, April 15, 2020 9:30 AM 

Large Conference Room
County Buildings are closed to the public due to Covid-19 concerns, this meeting will be 
open to the public via conference call only. The meeting date and time will remain the 

same. You may call at that time to access the hearing by following the instructions below:

To access the meeting call: 1-(312)-626-6799, when prompted enter meeting
ID code: 662 016 552

You can also access the meeting online at: 

https://zoom.us/j/662016552
DD 25 Landowners have been invited to participate in a discussion of DD 25 Lateral 3 Outlet, at the 

top of this week's Regular Drainage Meeting Agenda. 
This meeting follows the 9:00 AM Board of Supervisors meeting, should the 9:00 AM BOS meeting 

run long, please wait patiently on the line and we will open the Regular Drainage Meeting as soon as 
possible.

Open Meeting

Approve Agenda

Approve Minutes

03_25_20 - DRAINAGE MINUTES.PDF
DD 9 BID LETTING MINUTES 3_25_20.PDF
DD 165 CANVASS 03_30_20.PDF
DD 56 RCLS AND ENG RPTS HEARING MINUTES 04_01_20.PDF
04-01-20 - DRAINAGE MINUTES.PDF
04_08_20 - DRAINAGE MINUTES.PDF
DD 102 LANDOWNERS MEETING 9_04_19.PDF

DD 25 - WO 01- Discuss W Possible Action - Landowner Input 
DD 25 Lateral 3 Outlet -Landowners have been invited to participate in the discussion 
about proposed changes to the DD  25 Lateral 3 Outlet tile route. Feedback to the 

Trustees is encouraged.  

DD 25 LATERAL 3 - PROPOSED OUTLET MAP 04_02_20.PDF
DD 25 LATERAL 3 OUTLET EXPLANATION.PDF

DD 102 - Discuss W Possible Action - Wetland Project #HAR862018C Rock Alternative Bid 
Feedback

2020 HAR862018C -ROCK BEDDING DEPTH ON NUTRIENT REDUCTION 
WETLAND PROJECT DD 102.PDF

DD 26 Lat 4 WO 28 - Discuss W Possible Action - Revisit Of WO 28 Repair Summary
DD 26 Lat 4 WO 28 - Calendar reminder set to revisit WO 28 Repair Summary on 
landowner concerns.  

DD 26 LAT 4 INVESTIGATION 010919.PDF

Other Business

Adjourn Meeting

1.

2.

3.

Documents:

4.

Documents:

5.

Documents:

6.

Documents:

7.

8.

https://zoom.us/j/662016552


AGENDA
REGULAR DRAINAGE MEETING

Wednesday, April 15, 2020 9:30 AM 

Large Conference Room
County Buildings are closed to the public due to Covid-19 concerns, this meeting will be 
open to the public via conference call only. The meeting date and time will remain the 

same. You may call at that time to access the hearing by following the instructions below:

To access the meeting call: 1-(312)-626-6799, when prompted enter meeting
ID code: 662 016 552

You can also access the meeting online at: 

https://zoom.us/j/662016552
DD 25 Landowners have been invited to participate in a discussion of DD 25 Lateral 3 Outlet, at the 

top of this week's Regular Drainage Meeting Agenda. 
This meeting follows the 9:00 AM Board of Supervisors meeting, should the 9:00 AM BOS meeting 

run long, please wait patiently on the line and we will open the Regular Drainage Meeting as soon as 
possible.

Open Meeting

Approve Agenda

Approve Minutes

03_25_20 - DRAINAGE MINUTES.PDF
DD 9 BID LETTING MINUTES 3_25_20.PDF
DD 165 CANVASS 03_30_20.PDF
DD 56 RCLS AND ENG RPTS HEARING MINUTES 04_01_20.PDF
04-01-20 - DRAINAGE MINUTES.PDF
04_08_20 - DRAINAGE MINUTES.PDF
DD 102 LANDOWNERS MEETING 9_04_19.PDF

DD 25 - WO 01- Discuss W Possible Action - Landowner Input 
DD 25 Lateral 3 Outlet -Landowners have been invited to participate in the discussion 
about proposed changes to the DD  25 Lateral 3 Outlet tile route. Feedback to the 

Trustees is encouraged.  

DD 25 LATERAL 3 - PROPOSED OUTLET MAP 04_02_20.PDF
DD 25 LATERAL 3 OUTLET EXPLANATION.PDF

DD 102 - Discuss W Possible Action - Wetland Project #HAR862018C Rock Alternative Bid 
Feedback

2020 HAR862018C -ROCK BEDDING DEPTH ON NUTRIENT REDUCTION 
WETLAND PROJECT DD 102.PDF

DD 26 Lat 4 WO 28 - Discuss W Possible Action - Revisit Of WO 28 Repair Summary
DD 26 Lat 4 WO 28 - Calendar reminder set to revisit WO 28 Repair Summary on 
landowner concerns.  

DD 26 LAT 4 INVESTIGATION 010919.PDF

Other Business

Adjourn Meeting

1.

2.

3.

Documents:

4.

Documents:

5.

Documents:

6.

Documents:

7.

8.

https://www.hardincountyia.gov/cd4fab86-5030-4a58-b132-73038d56d7f2


















CANVASS OF 2020 DD 165 ELECTION OF DRAINAGE DISTRICT TRUSTEES 

The 2020 Drainage District 165 election of drainage district trustees was canvassed by the Board of 

Supervisors, BJ Hoffman, and Lance Granzow with Drainage Clerk, Denise Smith , present on Monday, 

March 30 , 2020 at 10:30 A.M. 

 

We, the undersigned members of the Board of Supervisors for Hardin County, hereby certify the 

following to be a true and correct abstract of the votes cast in this county at the 2020 Drainage District 

165 election of drainage district trustees held on the 28 day of March, 2020, as shown by the tally lists 

returned from the election precinct. 

 

 

Drainage District 165 Trustee.  

There were 13 votes cast as follows: Will Ibeling -  6 Vote(s) 

     Kenneth Smith- 6 Vote(s)  

     Kuper Family Living Trust (Kenneth Kuper) - 1 Vote  

 

 

 

 

____________________________________  ________________________________ 

Chairperson      Board of Supervisor 

 

Attest: 

 

____________________________________  _________________________________ 

County Auditor      Board of Supervisor 















































739 PARK AVENUE

ACKLEY, IOWA 50601

PH 641-847-3273  FAX 641-847-2303

CGA

Main Office: 16 East Main Street
Marshalltown, Iowa 50158

Ph 641-752-6701
www.cgaconsultants.com

Clapsaddle-Garber Associates, Inc
REPAIRS TO MAIN AND LAT 3 DD 25

HARDIN COUNTY, IOWA

2020

INVESTIGATION MAP

1 1

UNION PACIFIC RAILROAD

PROPOSED LATERAL 3

REPLACEMENT TILE 1300 LF @

$38/FT = $49,400

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHT. NO.:

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADDRESS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
P:\6501\CADD\SURVEY\6501 - PLANS+NEW_SHOTS_2.DWG; 4/1/2020; 4/1/20204/1/2020

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHT. NAME:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJ. NO.:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIELD BK:

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZJS

AutoCAD SHX Text
2020-03-30

AutoCAD SHX Text
6501

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOG

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale: 1" =

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
200

AutoCAD SHX Text
200'

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEEPER LATERAL 3 TILE (  TO   FULL OF MUD)14 TO   FULL OF MUD)12 FULL OF MUD)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHALLOWER PRIVATE TILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ORIGINAL LATERAL 3 TILE (IN RAILROAD RIGHT OF WAY AND PLUGGED WITH TREE ROOTS SINCE 1974). ABANDONMENT IN PLACE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1974 LATERAL 3 TILE REPLACEMENT. CONNECTED TO MAIN AT DOWNSTREAM END AND PRIVATE TILE AT UPSTREAM END

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAIN TILE  (APPROXIMATE LOCATION)



During recent exploratory excavations by McDowell and Sons, it was discovered that the existing Lateral 
3 District Tile downstream (i.e. south of the proposed project) and east of the Union Pacific tracks is 
plugged inside the railroad right of way.  Although the intent of the 1974 replacement was to eliminate 
this issue, in appears that in 1974 the replacement tile was connected to the shallower private tile 
instead of the deeper district tile.  This means that the deeper district tile has not been able to outlet 
into the Main for several decades.  In order to remedy this issue, an additional 1,300’± of tile would 
need installed at an estimated cost of $49,400 beyond those previously presented.  Please note that this 
estimated cost is based on previously bid prices and may vary depending up depth of tile installation. 



OD/2

OD/4

TW TW

 

 

D/4 or 4'' min.

CLASS R-1 CLASS R-2
d

OD

 

d

 

OD

  

 

Plain or Reinforced 

CLASS R-4

Class I  Bedding

Class I  Bedding 

12"

CLASS R-5

 

12"

CLASS R-5

 

12"

CLASS R-5

REINFORCED CONCRETE ARCH AND ELLIPTICAL PIPE BEDDING

Vertical Elliptical Horizontal Elliptical

1

1

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

Material

OD/6

OS

OS

TW

TW

TW

CLASS R-3

Arch

Concrete Cradle

1.25 x OD

(OD+ 8'' min.)

Material

Concrete as Specified

(OD+ 8'' min.)

1.25 x OD

Material
Bedding
Class I

OS

dd d

d d

OD/2

Refer to sheet 2 for bury depth restrictions.

Use Bedding Class R-1  or R-2 unless specified otherwise. 

Place remainder of bedding and backfill  materials as specified in the contract 

documents.

OD =

OS =

TW =

  
       
        

d = 

Outside diameter of pipe

Outside span of pipe

Trench width at top of pipe:

Min. = OD+18 inches

Max.=  1.25xOD+12 inches OR

54 inches (whichever is greater)

Depth of bedding material below pipe:

OD/8 or OS/8, OR 4 inches 

(whichever is greater)

Key

OD OD

Material
Bedding
Class I

Material
Bedding
Class I

RCP AND VCP CIRCULAR PIPE BEDDING

Concrete Top

S
H

E
E

T
 1
 O

F
 2

F
IG

U
R

E
 3

0
1
0
.1

0
2

SW-102

REVISION

04-16-19

SHEET 1 of 2

REVISIONS:Changed Class 1 to Class I in CLASS R-5 Vertical Elliptical detail.   

                                                                      

 3  

TRENCH BEDDING

RIGID GRAVITY PIPE

STANDARD PLANROADFIGURE 3010.102

SUDAS DIRECTOR DESIGN METHODS ENGINEER

lgallentine
Line

lgallentine
Line

lgallentine
Line

lgallentine
Line

lgallentine
Line

lgallentine
Line

lgallentine
Oval



A-III A-IV

ALLOWABLE BURY DEPTH

CLASS III  RCP CLASS IV RCP CLASS V RCP

EXTRA STRENGTH VCP CONCRETE ARCH PIPE HORIZONTAL ELLIPTICAL RCP VERTICAL ELLIPTICAL RCP

(in)
Diameter

Pipe

Bedding
R-1

Class

Bedding
R-2

Class Class R-3 & R-4 Bedding

No Steel As=0.4% As=1.0%
(in)

Diameter
Pipe

Bedding
R-1

Class

Bedding
R-2

Class Class R-3 & R-4 Bedding

No Steel As=0.4% As=1.0%
(in)

Diameter
Pipe

Bedding
R-1

Class

Bedding
R-2

Class Class R-3 & R-4 Bedding

No Steel As=0.4% As=1.0%

(in)
Dia.
Pipe

Bedding Class

R-1 R-2

R-3 & R-4

No Steel As=0.4% As=1.0%

(in)
Dia.

Equiv. Pipe Class

(in x in)
Pipe Size

(in)
Dia.

Equiv.
Pipe Class

HE-III HE-IV
(in x in)

Pipe Size

(in)
Dia.

Equiv.
Pipe Class

VE-III VE-IV VE-V VE-VI

As = Area of Steel  Reinforcing As = Area of Steel  Reinforcing As = Area of Steel  Reinforcing

As = Area of Steel  Reinforcing

Based on Class R-5 bedding

Based on Class R-5 bedding Based on Class R-5 bedding

72

66

60

54

48

42

36

33

30

27

24

21

18

15

12

11'

11'

11'

11'

11'

11'

11'

11'

11'

10'

8'

8'

8'

8'

7'

15'

15'

15'

15'

15'

15'

15'

15'

15'

15'

12'

11'

11'

10'

10'

24'

24'

25'

25'

26'

26'

27'

28'

29'

30'

23'

18'

16'

16'

15'

32'

32'

33'

34'

36'

38'

40'

40'

40'

40'

36'

26'

20'

19'

19'

40'

40'

40'

40'

40'

40'

40'

40'

40'

40'

40'

40'

40'

27'

27'

72

66

60

54

48

42

36

33

30

27

24

21

18

15

12

18'

18'

18'

18'

18'

18'

19'

19'

19'

19'

16'

13'

13'

12'

12'

24'

25'

25'

25'

26'

27'

28'

28'

29'

30'

23'

18'

16'

16'

15'

40'

40'

40'

40'

40'

40'

40'

40'

40'

40'

40'

40'

29'

23'

23'

40'

40'

40'

40'

40'

40'

40'

40'

40'

40'

40'

40'

40'

30'

28'

40'

40'

40'

40'

40'

40'

40'

40'

40'

40'

40'

40'

40'

40'

40'

72

66

60

54

48

42

36

33

30

27

24

21

18

15

12

31'

31'

32'

33'

35'

37'

40'

40'

40'

40'

34'

25'

19'

19'

18'

40'

40'

40'

40'

40'

40'

40'

40'

40'

40'

40'

40'

30'

24'

23'

40'

40'

40'

40'

40'

40'

40'

40'

40'

40'

40'

40'

40'

40'

35'

40'

40'

40'

40'

40'

40'

40'

40'

40'

40'

40'

40'

40'

40'

40'

40'

40'

40'

40'

40'

40'

40'

40'

40'

40'

40'

40'

40'

40'

40'

42

39

36

33

30

27

24

21

18

15

12

10

8

6

18'

19'

20'

20'

19'

20'

18'

15'

14'

15'

16'

18'

20'

25'

26'

29'

30'

30'

29'

30'

28'

22'

18'

19'

20'

23'

26'

30'

30'

30'

30'

30'

30'

30'

30'

30'

30'

28'

30'

30'

30'

30'

30'

30'

30'

30'

30'

30'

30'

30'

30'

30'

30'

30'

30'

30'

30'

30'

30'

30'

30'

30'

30'

30'

30'

30'

30'

30'

30'

30'

88 x 54

73 x 45

65 x 40

58 x 36

51 x 31

44 x 27

36 x 22

29 x 18

26 x 15

22 x 13

18 x 11

72

60

54

48

42

36

30

24

21

18

15

9'

8'

8'

8'

8'

8'

8'

7'

6'

6'

6'

14'

14'

15'

15'

15'

14'

15'

15'

13'

11'

11'

84

78

72

66

60

54

48

42

39

36

33

30

27

24

18

15'

15'

15'

15'

15'

15'

15'

15'

15'

15'

15'

15'

15'

15'

12'

23'

23'

24'

24'

24'

24'

25'

25'

26'

26'

27'

27'

28'

29'

22'

84

78

72

66

60

54

48

42

39

36

33

30

27

24

18

15'

15'

15'

15'

15'

15'

15'

15'

15'

15'

15'

12'

11'

10'

10'

24'

25'

25'

25'

26'

27'

27'

28'

29'

29'

30'

23'

20'

16'

15'

40'

40'

40'

40'

40'

40'

40'

40'

40'

40'

40'

40'

40'

34'

22'

40'

40'

40'

40'

40'

40'

40'

40'

40'

40'

40'

40'

40'

40'

33'

106 x 68

98 x 63

91 x 58

83 x 53

76 x 48

68 x 43

60 x 38

54 x 34

49 x 32

45 x 29

42 x 27

38 x 24

34 x 22

30 x 19

23 x 14

68 x 106

63 x 98

58 x 91

53 x 83

48 x 76

43 x 68

38 x 60

34 x 54

32 x 49

29 x 45

27 x 42

24 x 38

22 x 34

19 x 30

14 x 23

S
H

E
E

T
 2
 O

F
 2

F
IG

U
R

E
 3

0
1
0
.1

0
2

(in x in)
Pipe Size

SW-102

REVISION

04-16-19

SHEET 2 of 2

REVISIONS:Changed Class 1 to Class I in CLASS R-5 Vertical Elliptical detail.   

                                                                      

 3  

TRENCH BEDDING

RIGID GRAVITY PIPE

STANDARD PLANROADFIGURE 3010.102

SUDAS DIRECTOR DESIGN METHODS ENGINEER



  P:\5055.11\PM\DOC\5055.11-Investigation_Summary.docx 

Drainage District: 
#26 Lateral 4 

 

Investigation Summary: 
• Tenant in SW¼ NW¼ Section 20, Township 88 North, Range 22 West reported wet spot in field and stated he 

had been farming for 25 years and the reported wet area had not been a problem spot until the 2010/2011 

project when the Supplemental Lateral 4 tile was constructed. 

 

• CGA visually searched area and found a wet spot with standing beans that measured approximately 0.3 acres.  

The location is just west of the Supplemental Lateral 4 tile that was installed, as shown on the attached map. 

 

• CGA searched as-built files from the Supplemental Lateral 4 tile and found that no private tile was recorded or 

connected to the Supplemental Lateral 4 tile in this area at the time of construction. 

 

• CGA reviewed historical photos of this area from 1971-2017 (attached) and noted that the wet spot first 

appeared on aerial photography in the spring of 2016.  It also appeared in aerial photos from 2017 and was 

visually confirmed in the field in 2018.  No observable wet spots were there in prior years including the 

reviewed 2013, 2014, and 2015 aerials. 

 

• On-site visual inspection, reviewing historical aerials, and reviewing as-built information was unable to 

determine the cause for the wet spot; however, confirmed its presence.   

 

• CGA considers it a possibility that a private tile didn’t get hooked up during the 2011 project.  Aerial 

photography doesn’t show any resulting wet spots until a few years later which we would typically expect to 

show up sooner after construction.  Tile witching is not conclusive investigation and has been known to have 

false positive readings in areas where water may have established subsurface drainage paths without tile; 

however, CGA field staff did indicate crossing witching wires at the northwest edge of the wet spot. 

 

Contractor Time and Materials (spent while CGA was on-site): 
None, as only visual observation was performed. 
 

Additional Actions Recommended: 
We recommend sharing these findings with the landowner / tenant and asking if they have any knowledge of a 
private tile in this area.  If they do, we recommend that the private tile be connected to the Supplemental Lateral 4 
tile. 
 
If landowners have no knowledge of private tile in the area, we recommend the District Trustees’ consider the 
following options: 

-Excavate said wet spot to identify source of water and connect private tile, if found.  If no private tile is 
found, it may be possible that the surface was not put back to pre-construction topography and there 
could be a hump trapping surface water from draining to the area directly or nearly above the original tile. 
Pre-construction subsurface drainage patterns were disrupted and may not have reestablished 
themselves. 
-Continue to monitor the area to see if the wet spot persists next year or the site begins to form 
subsurface drainage paths that may have been disturbed / interrupted by construction. 



X

12/24/18









711 PARK AVENUE, ACKLEY, IOWA 50601
PH 641-847-3273  FAX 641-847-2303



1971 July



1983 May



1994 April



2002 Spring - Infrared



2004 Summer



2005 Summer



2006 Summer



2007 Summer



2007-2010 Spring



2008 Summer



2009 Summer



2010 Summer



2010 Summer - Infrared



2011 Summer



2011 Summer - Infrared



2013 Summer



2013 Summer - Infrared



2014 Summer



2014 Summer - Infrared



2015 Summer



2015 Summer - Infrared



2016 Spring



2016 Spring - Infrared



2017 Summer



2017 Summer - Infrared




	Sheets and Views
	INVESTIGATION MAP




